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John Bowyer
Division of Fuel Cycle and Bhterial Safety'
Washington, D.C. 20555
Nucleur Regulatory Commerce

Dear Mr. Bowyer:
.

Please consider this our request to ammend regulatory license
#12-12908-02 to include the following:

1: (7) Texas Nuclear models 5190 sealed source units.

These units use Cesium-137 as their source material and no single
source to exceed 22 mil 11 curies.

Our existing license is for similar units used for similiar pur-
poses and all units contain Cesium-137.

Should you require additional information or have any questions-
please do not hesitate to contact Ben Dillard cr myself.

Sincerely,

f'/p t -

Chuck Neubich
General Foreman

cc: Jim Rechner
Tom Bee
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